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NSA TECHNICAL JOURNAL
EDITORTAL POLICY BOARD

A0 January 1955
TO: Members

FROM: Choirmen, Editorial Policy Board

SUBJECT: Initiel Meeting of NSA Technicel Jourannl Editorial Policy Board.

The initial meeting of the Editorizl Policy Board will be held Friday,
Jonuary ih, 1955 at 14C0 in my office.

The agendn is as follovs:

1. Appointment of Executive Scoretory to the Board.

2. Discussion of Sestlon I, NSA Reguleticn Humber 10-14, of 31 Dee 54
to include:

a. 1level of technicsl proficiency to vhich Journal should appeal.

b. Degree of professioael format ard characteristics desired for Journal.
¢. Security classification limltstlons to be placed on Journal.

d. Internal anid exvernsl Gistributlion of Journal.

e. Frequeney of publicalior.

3. Review of qualifications desircé in 2 Monaging Bditor predicated on an
exemination of the temtative Jjob deseripiion ineluding:

a. An expression of feling s to vhether these qualifications can best
be met by selection from within or outside th2 Agency.

L. Discussion of the role of this Bosrd, tec include:

a. 1Its reletionship to the responsibllicies and authority of the
Managing Editor.

b. The establishment of procedures snd regpongibilities for the editorial
review of articles sulmitted to the Managing Editor.

Chairmepn
NEA Technical Journzl Editorial Policy Board
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